Ubuntu Municipality

78 Church Street, Victoria west 7070
Tel: 053 621 0024
Fax: 053 621 368
NOTICE NO: 20/2021

ADVERT DATE: 25/10/2022

QUOTATIONS ARE HEREBY REQUESTED FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF 25kg ASPHALT COLD MIX BAGS
Vi AND CMS60 DRUMS TO UBUNTU MUNICIPALITY.

Notice is hereby given in terms of section 111 of the MFMA (No 56 of 2003) and Clause 12(1) of the
Municipal Supply Chain Management Policy that Ubuntu Municipality intends to appoint a service
provider to supply and deliver of 25kg Cold mix bags and CMSé40 Drums.

Description Quantity
25kg Cold mix bags 600
CMS60 DRUMS 10

The following conditions shall apply:

e The council is not obliged to accept the lowest or any quotation and reserves the right to
accept any quotation or portion thereof.

* Quotation must be valid for a period of 90 days after the closing date.
e Ubuntu Municipality Supply Chain Management Policy will apply

Al documentary proof such as original tax clearance, BBBEE certificate etc. must be

submitted along with Quotation. '

Fill-in the MBD4 FORM

Preference will be given to local suppliers.

Quotation will be evaluated on 80/20 basis.

The successful bidder must be ready and available to supply the materials.

Quotation received after the set closing date will not be considered.

An original tax clearance certificate, and/or the document issued by SARS indicating the

tax clearance PIN or CSD MAAA nr must be provided

e Bidders are expected to submit a Rates and Taxes Account of the company and its
directors not older than 90 days from the closing date of this bid. Bidders and directors that
are renting premises and are not responsible for the Rates and Taxes Account, should
submit a copy of the rental agreement indicating such. Bidders and directors with a Rates
and Taxes accounts that have outstanding balances older than90 days, will be disqualified.
Failure to submit a rates and taxes account will lead to automatic disqualification. Refer to
UBM SCM Policy.

Written Quotation must reach the Municipal office, 78 church street, Ubuntu Municipality 7070, not
later than 12h00 on 01 November 2022

Further details can be obtained from MR. A.Botha at telephone 053 621 0026.
Website can be visited at www.Ubuntu.co.za

MR.D.Molaole
ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER




MBD 4: DECLARATION OF INTEREST
1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state’.

2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible
allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is requifed that the bidder or their
authorised. representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating
authority.

3 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid.

3.5 Tax Reference Number:......................

3.6 VAT Registration Number: ...
3.7 The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders members, their individual identity
numbers and state employee numbers must be indicated in paragraph 4 below.

1)

3.8 ‘Are you presently in the service of the state? YES /NO

.3.8.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

'"MSCM Regulations: “in the service of the state” means to be —
(a) a member of —
(i) any municipal council:
(i) any provincial legislature; or
(i)  the national Assembly or the national Council of provinces;

(b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;

(c) an official of any municipality or municipal entity;

(d) an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act
No.1 of 1999);

(e) a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or

() an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

2 Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the




management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.

3.9 Have you been in the service of the state for the past twelve months? ......... YES / NO

3.9.1 If yes, furnish particulars




3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

INO

3.14

YES / NO

Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons

in the service of the state and who may be involved with

the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid? o 12 AR 3 % 4V b s e s e Y ES
/ NO

3.10.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between
any: other bidder and any persons in the service of the state who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?
YES /INO

3.11.1 If yes, furnish particulars

Are any of the company’s directors, trustees, managers,
principle  shareholders or stakeholders in service of the state?
YES/NO

3.12.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Are any spouse, child or parent of the company’s directors
trustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders
in service of the state? YES

3.13.1 If yes, furnish particulars.

Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers,
principle shareholders, or stakeholders of this company
have any interest in any other related companies or
business whether or not they are bidding for this contract.

3.14.1 If yes, furnish particulars:




4.

Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Full Identity State Employee Personal Income Tax
Name Number Number Reference number
............. S|gnature o e L5

CapaCIty

Name of Bidder




